
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, December 14, 2012 

 

12.14.12  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of November 16, 2012 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 
a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 
a. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 
b. Hollywood internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements in Matters No. 2012-9004; 2012-3003; and 2012-3004 
a. Staff Memorandum 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
a. Monthly Report 
b. November 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 
a. Monthly Report 
b. November 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 
a. Monthly Report 
b. November 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services – FY2013 Revenues, Expenditures and 
FY2014 Budget regarding the 2% Problem Gambling and Other Addictions Fund. 



 

12.14.12  Agenda - Page 2 

Commission Action: Commission review and discussion 
Presenter: Angela Hagan, Director of Behavioral Health Services 
Staff Recommendation: Commission review and discussion. 
a. Staff Memo  

 
G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming 
and finances. 
1. Attorney-Client Privilege 
2. Personnel 
3. Background reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



  

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – NOVEMBER 16, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chairman Jay Shadwick called the November 16, 2012, meeting to 
order at 9:00 am at the City Commission Chambers of City Hall, 806 
North 2nd Avenue in Dodge City, Kansas. In addition to Chairman 
Shadwick, Commissioners Timothy Shultz, Dennis McKinney, and 
R. Eileen King were present at the meeting.  Others present included 
Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein, Director of Security Don 
Brownlee; General Counsel Judith Taylor; recording secretaries 
Linda Pendarvis and Chris Vega.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve the agenda.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
OCTOBER 12, 2012, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to approve the minutes of the 
October 12, 2012 meeting as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to approve the consent agenda as 
submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL: 
(E.1.)  

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

• October revenue was approximately 4.5% under last year’s 
revenue and approximately 20% under budget. 

• The property is now about .5 percent behind budgeted 
revenue for FY2013. 

• The breezeway construction continues and should be 
completed by the end of the month of November. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, General Manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported 
that: 

• The hotel is now open and to date, the Kansas Star Casino has 
awarded 89% of its sub-contracts to Kansas contractors. 

• October revenue: 
o Slot Coin-In (Handle) up 2.6% from September. 
o Slot Win up 4.1% from September.  October hold 

8.7% same as September. 
o Table Game drop down 5% from September. 
o Table Game win down 13% from September.  Hold 

19.7% vs. 21.2% in September. 
o Poker Room average revenue up 3.2% from 

C.a. (Page 1 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
December 14, 2012 
 

September. 
• October admissions were 14% higher than September. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD: 
(E.3.) 

 Dave Rice, Compliance Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

• October revenue was up 2% compared to September. 
• October visitor volume increased 6% from September. 
• The calendar was more favorable in September which had 

five Saturdays, five Sundays and the Labor Day Holiday 
weekend vs. four Saturdays and Sundays in October. 

• The October NASCAR weekend was a success with the 
running of The Hollywood Casino 400 Sprint Cup race, along 
with the Nationwide Series Kansas Lottery 300 and the 
Friday night ARCA race and rock concert. 

• Efforts to drive casino visitation by promoting the variety of 
restaurant offerings available continues.  In October 
Hollywood Casino began a new “all you can eat” lobster 
buffet on Wednesday nights, which has received very positive 
reviews. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS; 
“JUNKET” ISSUES 
UPDATE: 
(F.1.) 
 

 Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein presented an update on 
the “Junket”/Motor Coach issue. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Ms. Debbie Snapp, Executive Director of Catholic Social Service 
spoke.  Ms. Snapp is also the chairperson for the Problem Gambling 
Task Force of Southwestern Kansas and a community representative 
for the Problem Gambling Alliance.  Ms. Snapp talked about 
concerns regarding the 2% problem gambling fund.  

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(H.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein reported that: 
• A representative from KDADS will address the Commission 

at the December 14, 2012 meeting. 
• Carol Spiker, Problem Gambling Coordinator for KRGC, has 

accepted a job with Greenbush as the Problem Gambling 
Prevention Coordinator.  The problem gambling duties are 
being taken care of by trained staff until that position has been 
filled. 

• The Kansas Lottery has approved the Boyd Gaming 
acquisition. 

• Linda Pendarvis, Commission Recording Secretary, is retiring 
and this is her last commission meeting. 

   
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS: 
(I.1.-3.) 

 Chairman Shadwick announced that the Commission would move to 
executive session for background checks, attorney-client privilege 

C.a. (Page 2 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
December 14, 2012 
 

discussions and personnel.  Those included in the executive session 
were the commissioners, executive director, general counsel, director 
of security and security staff.  The combined time for the executive 
session was anticipated to be two hours and twenty minutes plus a 
fifteen minute break, from 9:40. until 12:15 p.m.  The meeting will 
reconvene at 12:15 p.m.  Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to 
approve, motion passed.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part 
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:15 p.m. with all members 

present as noted above. The commission required additional time for 
attorney-client privilege and a lunch break and would reconvene at 
1:35 p.m.  Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve, 
motion passed. 

   
RECONVENE #2:  The commission meeting reconvened at 1:35 p.m. with all members 

present as noted above. 
   
MOTION REGARDING 
LICENSES: 
(J.1.) 

 • Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to deny seven applicants 
from today’s list of background reports referred to the 
commission for action.  Motion passed unanimously. 

• Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to approve two 
licenses for a shorter period of time than the standard license 
period.  Motion passed unanimously. 

• Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved to conditionally 
approve two applicants for license approval.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

• Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to table consideration 
regarding two applicants for license approval.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

• Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to approve the Boyd 
Gaming Corporation background, and to approve the Global 
Cash Access Incorporated license.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

• Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to approve the remaining 
239 occupation and vendor licenses.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
ADJOURNMENT: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to adjourn at 1:40 p.m.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
   

C.a. (Page 3 of 4)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
December 14, 2012 
 

   
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Jay T. Shadwick   
Chair   
   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

C.a. (Page 4 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
1 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY-73-ADC-12-05 SMS_NT.hex 120.8 N/A
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-07-24 152172 MKVI SERIES 5 DRAGONS JACKPOT CA
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-07-24 152172 MKVI SERIES 5 DRAGONS JACKPOT CA
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-07-24 152172 MKVI SERIES 5 DRAGONS JACKPOT CA
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-07-24 152172 MKVI SERIES 5 DRAGONS JACKPOT CA
6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-07-24 152172 MKVI SERIES 5 DRAGONS JACKPOT CA
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-07-24 152172 MKVI SERIES 5 DRAGONS JACKPOT CA
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-16 Vertex 2.5.5 N/A
9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-16 Operation System VOS5.12600.SP3 N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-16 Firmware VF2.5.5 N/A
11 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-12-11 PitBOSS.exe 11.10.2030.3 N/A
12 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-46 HARDWARE N/A N/A
13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-100 HARDWARE GEN7WS N/A
14 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-51 HARDWARE GEN7WS NA
15 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-102 1.02-61795 GEN7WS Wicked Winnings II
16 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-58 S00957 Ithaca 950 ITHACA 950L ROHS PRI
17 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-02-37 351033 MKVI SERIES GEISHA
18 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-02-37 351033 MKVI SERIES GEISHA
19 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-02-37 351033 MKVI SERIES GEISHA
20 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-02-37 351033 MKVI SERIES GEISHA
21 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-06-58 152108 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
22 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-06-58 152108 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
23 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-06-58 152108 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
24 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-06-58 152108 MKVI SERIES POMPEII
25 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-117 AXDU0ABZL020A04 4 GADGET COLOR BEZEL F
26 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-123 301879A A DRAGON LINES HOLD'EM
27 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-123 301879A 301879A DRAGON LINES HOLD'EM
28 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-124 301769B B SUMO KITTY
29 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-124 301769B 301769B / 301769B.gg SUMO KITTY
30 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-126 301849A A AUSSIE TIMES
31 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-126 301849A 301849A AUSSIE TIMES
32 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-126 301849A link_301849A AUSSIE TIMES
33 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-123 301879A link_301879A DRAGON LINES HOLD'EM
34 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-129 301712B B BONUS STRIKE 5
35 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-129 301712B 301712B BONUS STRIKE 5
36 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-124 301769B link_301769B / link_ SUMO KITTY
37 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-132 301713A A UPTOWN GIRL
38 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-132 301713A 301713A UPTOWN GIRL
39 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-132 301713A LINK_301713A UPTOWN GIRL
40 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-133 301761A A HEAVENLY EMPRESS
41 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-133 301761A 301761A HEAVENLY EMPRESS
42 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-134 301787A A RICH & FAMOUS FREE G
43 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-134 301787A 301787A RICH & FAMOUS FREE G
44 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-134 301787A link_301787A RICH & FAMOUS FREE G
45 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-133 301761A link_301761A HEAVENLY EMPRESS
46 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-129 301712B link_301712B BONUS STRIKE 5
47 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-15 301392B B BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE
48 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-15 301392B link_301392B / link_ BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE
49 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-15 301392B 301392B / 301392B.gg BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE
50 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-141 301658B B WILD BLUE YONDER
51 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-141 301658B 301658B WILD BLUE YONDER
52 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-141 301658B link_301658B WILD BLUE YONDER
53 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-142 301078B B TEXAS DICE
54 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-142 301078B TexasDice_301078B TEXAS DICE
55 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-142 301078B links_TexasDice_3010 TEXAS DICE
56 BALLY NORTH SY-373-BLY-12-02 230072 12.7.0 N/A
57 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-118 FI014-DG-PKR013-01 AVP INSTALL Action Gaming Featur
58 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-118 AF014-DG-PKR013-01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Action Gaming Featur
59 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-118 FI-014-MM-PKR001-01 AVP INSTALL Action Gaming Featur
60 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-118 AF-014-MM-PKR001-01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Action Gaming Featur
61 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-120 GI014-001W81-D003 AVP INSTALL Ultimate X Poker
62 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-120 GAME014-001W81-D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Ultimate X Poker
63 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-120 GI014-001W81-D003.V0 AVP INSTALL Ultimate X Poker
64 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-143 FI014-LLBWAN-1006 AVP MEGAJACKPOTS Log in

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (1 of 3)



65 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-143 FEAT014-LLBWAN-106 AVP MEGAJACKPOTS Log in
66 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-145 GI014-001857-D004 AVP INSTALL Multi-Card Keno
67 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-145 GAME014-001857-D04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Multi-Card Keno
68 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-145 GI014-001857-D004.V0 AVP INSTALL Multi-Card Keno
69 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-170 N6048F 1.20 008 2.21 MEI SCN66 Advance Ne
70 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-174 GI014-004NH4-F001 AVP INSTALL 27 Ways to Win Dazzl
71 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-174 GAME014-004NH4-F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE 27 Ways to Win Dazzl
72 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-174 GI014-004NH4-F001.V0 AVP INSTALLS 27 Ways to Win Dazzl
73 IGT MO-122-IGT-12-02 GI014-004KS8-B003 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Be
74 IGT MO-122-IGT-12-02 Game014-004KS8-B03 AVP GME PKG Boingy Beans Cool Be
75 IGT MO-122-IGT-12-02 GI014-004KS8-B003.V0 AVP SBX / INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Be
76 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-181 GI014-002JN8-B006 AVP INSTALL JUNGLE VIP
77 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-181 GAME014-002JN8-B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE JUNGLE VIP
78 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-181 GI014-002JN8-B006.V0 AVP INSTALL JUNGLE VIP
79 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-182 GI014-004NH3-F001 AVP INSTALL 27 Ways to Win Dazzl
80 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-182 GAME014-004NH3-F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE 27 Ways to Win Dazzl
81 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-182 GI014-004NH3-F001.V0 AVP INSTALL 27 Ways to Win Dazzl
82 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-183 GI014-001676-D003 AVP INSTALL Extra Draw Frenzy Po
83 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-183 GAME014-001676-D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Extra Draw Frenzy Po
84 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-183 GI014-001676-D003.V0 AVP INSTALL Extra Draw Frenzy Po
85 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-197 GI014-001H59-D009 AVP INSTALL Triple Play 3 5 10 P
86 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-197 GAME014-001H59-D09 AVP GAME PACKAGE Triple Play 3 5 10 P
87 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-197 GI014-001H59-D009.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Play 3 5 10 P
88 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-198 GI014-005LZ5-E003 AVP INSTALL Birds of Wonder
89 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-198 GAME014-005LZ5-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Birds of Wonder
90 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-198 GI014-005LZ5-E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Birds of Wonder
91 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-200 GI014-001NO3-B001 AVP INSTALL Siberian Storm Tourn
92 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-200 GAME014-001NO3-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Siberian Storm Tourn
93 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-200 GI014-001NO3-B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Siberian Storm Tourn
94 IGT MO-22-IGT-06-61 PCIPC01D P/N 57509390 IPC EZ SETUP FIRMWAR
95 IGT MO-22-IGT-07-277 SIGN-UTILITY-0001 REEL TOUCH POKER REEL TOUCH POKER
96 IGT MO-22-IGT-07-282 SIGN1005 POKER POKER
97 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-311 GC014-004AS4-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES
98 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-311 GCON014-004AS4-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES
99 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-01 GC014-004AS4-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE 3X4X5X TIMES

100 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-17 GC014-004CR3-0001 AVP INSTALL 3X7s2X
101 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-17 GCON014-004CR3-001 AVP CONTENT PKG 3X7s2X
102 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-29 GC014-004CR3-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED 3X 7S 2
103 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-368-KON-12-01 2_KCMSDBObjectsClien 3.21.6.24 N/A
104 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-368-KON-12-01 BoardCollector.jar 3.21.4.8 N/A
105 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-03 namb2.bin 3.21.6.10 N/A
106 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-03 4_iWare.jar 3.21.6.30 N/A
107 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-03 Advanced Incentives N/A N/A
108 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-03 Electronic Point Red N/A N/A
109 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-03 Cashless Wagering Ac N/A N/A
110 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-54 PLAF164G28 MAIN PROGRAM N/A
111 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-54 PLAF164G28 MAIN PROGRAM N/A
112 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-54 PLAF164G28 MAIN PROGRAM N/A
113 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-55 KGI_L563XXB001XX GAME PROGRAM Grand Power of Afric
114 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-58 6NY270008221 2.70/2.21 MEI CASHFLOW BILL VA
115 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-58 HARDWARE SCN6607 MEI CASHFLOW BILL VA
116 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-59 RMBF109G23 GAME PROGRAM Rawhide: Marshals Bo
117 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-59 RMBF109G23 GAME PROGRAM Rawhide: Marshals Bo
118 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-59 RMBF109G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Rawhide: Marshals Bo
119 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-65 PLAS164G18 MAIN PROGRAM Advantage+ 3-Reel Pl
120 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-65 PLAS164G18 MAIN PROGRAM Advantage+ 3-Reel Pl
121 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-65 PLAS164G18 MAIN PROGRAM Advantage+ 3-Reel Pl
122 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-05 HARDWARE SynkBox N/A
123 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-12-06 0_KCMSPatch.jar 3.20.13.11 N/A
124 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-78 D0A5105-00 9.26.111.29.11 M11m_RedAlert_FreeNE
125 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-78 D0A5105-27 9.26.111.29.11 M11m_RedAlert_FreeNE
126 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-79 D0A4890-00 9.26.111.29.13 M11_BuckyBeaversBonu
127 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-79 D0A4890-27 9.26.111.29.13 M11_BuckyBeaversBonu
128 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-81 D0A5132-00 9.26.111.29.4 M11_MeltdownOverload
129 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-81 D0A5132-27 9.26.111.29.4 M11_MeltdownOverload
130 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-82 D0A5077-00 9.26.111.29.3 M11_SAPoker_MoonStru

D.1.a. (2 of 3)



131 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-82 D0A5077-27 9.26.111.29.3 M11_SAPoker_MoonStru
132 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-84 D0A4894-00 9.26.111.29.3 M11_WildTornado_50L4
133 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-84 D0A4894-27 9.26.111.29.3 M11_WildTornado_50L4
134 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-85 D0A5079-00 9.26.111.29.5 M11_OutbackDreams_50
135 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-85 D0A5079-27 9.26.111.29.5 M11_OutbackDreams_50
136 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-87 D0A5173-00 9.26.111.29.4 M11m_TreasureTunnel_
137 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-87 D0A5173-27 9.26.111.29.4 M11m_TreasureTunnel_
138 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-88 D0A3989-00 9.26.111.29.14 M11_Moneyball_IFOS_3
139 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-12-88 D0A3989-27 9.26.111.29.14 M11_Moneyball_IFOS_3
140 SHFL Entertainment, MA-00-SHU-12-04 MATH ANALYSIS THREE CARD MULLIGAN THREE CARD MULLIGAN
141 SHFL Entertainment, MA-00-SHU-12-05 MATH ANALYSIS FREE BET BLACKJACK W FREE BET BLACKJACK W
142 SPIELO MO-329-SPE-12-05 HARDWARE 2402441-05 N/A
143 WMS PA-22-WMS-12-01 MACHINE GFxD GAME FIELD XD VIDEO
144 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-150 D6C7-000-1010D4 1010 H13.21 ROYAL UNICORN
145 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-154 D7C6-000-1030C9 1030 H13.35 JACKPOT COMET
146 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-155 D7C5-000-1030C9 1030 H13.35 LUCK O' LANTERN
147 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-158 D7C9-000-1030C9 1030 H13.35 Luck O'Lantern
148 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-159 D8A2-000-1000D3 1000 H13.33 TREASURES OF MACHU P
149 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-165 D7C8-000-1000 1000 H13.35 RAPUNZEL
150 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-178 DE41-000-1010C0 1010 H13.31 TREASURE SEEKER
151 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-181 DE38-000-1010C0 1010 H13.31 VALIANT KNIGHT
152 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-183 DE43-000-1010C0 1010 H13.31 PIRATES GETAWAY
153 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-184 DE40-000-1010C0 1010 H13.31 GOLDEN HAMMER
154 WMS MO-63-WMS-12-13 S63E-000-1010 1010 H17.00 ALADDIN & THE MAGIC
155 WMS MO-22-WMS-12-192 S6C0-000-1040 1040 H13.37 MY POKER - MULTI-GAM

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Remove/Replace by:
1 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-07 301392A 301392A BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE February 12th, 2013
2 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-07 301392A A BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE February 12th, 2013
3 BALLY MO-22-BAL-12-07 301392A link_301392A BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE February 12th, 2013
4 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-214 GI014-004KS8-B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Be February 12th, 2013
5 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-214 GI014-004KS8-B001 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Be February 12th, 2013
6 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-214 GAME014-004KS8-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Boingy Beans Cool Be February 12th, 2013
7 IGT MO-158-IGT-12-06 GI014-002JN8-B005.V0 AVP INSTALL Jungle VIP February 12th, 2013
8 IGT MO-158-IGT-12-06 GI014-002JN8-B005 AVP INSTALL Jungle VIP February 12th, 2013
9 IGT MO-158-IGT-12-06 GAME014-002JN8-B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jungle VIP February 12th, 2013

10 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-19 GI014-001FY5-E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Lucky L February 12th, 2013
11 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-19 GI014-001FY5-E003 AVP INSTALL Lucky Larry's Lobste February 12th, 2013
12 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-19 GAME014-001FY5-E03 AVP GAME PKG Lucky Larry's Lobste February 12th, 2013
13 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-14 PLAS150G18 Platform Chip N/A February 12th, 2013
14 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-14 PLAS150G18 Platform Chip N/A February 12th, 2013
15 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-14 PLAS150G18 Platform Chip N/A February 12th, 2013
16 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-04 PLAF150G28 MAIN PROGRAM ADV5/REV/ADV3 Platfo February 12th, 2013

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (3 of 3)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

December 14, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS100 Slot ICS No KAR 112-104-2, KAR 112-104-21, 

KAR112-104-23, KAR 112-107-21,Slot-1-2, 
Slot-6(L)(7), Slot-7(D), Admin-2 

Approval 

KS101 Table Games Forms  No KAR112-104-41, 112-108-23, 112-108-20, 
TG-Forms(A)(18), TG-Dice(B)(2), TG-
Poker Cards(C)(12, 18-19) 

Approval 

KS102 Security Keys No KAR112-104-2, KAR112-104-34, KAR112-
104-37, KAR112-104-38, 112-112-3, Sec-
2(F), Sec-3(I)(E and (IV)(D)), Sec-4(A), 
Forms-Incident Report, Incident Report Log, 
Card and Dice Pick-Up, Cancellation and 
Destruction Log 

Approval 

KS104 Administration Internal 
Controls 

No KAR112-104-2, KAR112-104-42, KAR112-
104-2, Admin-3(C)(2), Admin-7(5), Table 
Games Job Descriptions(B) and (C) 

Approval 

KS107 Mississippi Stud Poker No Table Games Rules Approval 
KS108 Poker Inventory Sheet No KAR112-108-43(b), Table Games-Poker 

Room-General 
Approval 

KS113 Table Games Cards Yes KAR112-108-21(l)(1-2), TG(B)(27)(a-d) Approval 
KS114 Kiosk Reconciliation Yes KAR 112-107-16, KAR112-104-16, Cage-8 Approval 
 

D.2.a. (1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

December 14, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
HW29 Under prohibiting visibly 
intoxicated persons actions, 
changing "table games" to 
"gaming activities" 

No KAR112-108-5(b)(1), Chapter A: General 
11.01 

Approval 

HW30 Remove duplicate phrase No KAR112-108-32, Chapter B: Table Games 
6.03 

Approval 

 

D.2.b. (1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: December 14, 2012 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlements in Matters No. 2012-904; 2012-
3003, and 2012-3004 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC disciplinary review board 
considered separate alleged gaming regulation violations by licensees Midwest Game Supply; 
John McFarland, and Anthony Singleton.  The disciplinary review board and licensees resolved 
the matters before any hearing on the merits, and discharged the Notice of Violation through 
settlement agreements. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the disciplinary review board’s 
settlement agreements with Midwest Game Supply; Mr. McFarland; and Mr. Singleton. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of settlement agreement. 

D.3.a.



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
DECEMBER 14, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) November came in approximately 2% over last year’s revenue and 1% over last month.  

Our ability to increase revenue for this quarter continues to be negatively impacted by the 
decrease in motor coach business. 

 
2) Breezeway construction connecting BHCR and United Wireless Arena is expected to be 

completed in December, which is the completion of Phase II, excluding the additional 
movement of games. 
 

E.1.a. (1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 
 

  
November 

 
November 

 
Fiscal YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2012 

 
2011 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

2,922,796.99 
 

2,874,649.18 
 

15,307,824.50 
 

15,278,975.44 

         Table games 
 

577,643.00 
 

540,338.00 
 

2,960,294.00 
 

2,748,035.00 

         Other # 
 

- 
 

- 
 

5,514.05 
 

2,107.02 

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
3,500,439.99 

 
3,414,987.18 

 
18,273,632.55 

 
18,029,117.46 

         State Share 22% 
 

770,096.80 
 

751,297.18 
 

4,020,199.16 
 

3,966,405.84 

         Local Share 3% 
 

105,013.20 
 

102,449.62 
 

548,208.98 
 

540,873.52 

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

70,008.80 
 

68,299.74 
 

365,472.65 
 

360,582.35 

         Casino Share 73% 
 

2,555,321.19 
 

2,492,940.64 
 

13,339,751.76 
 

13,161,255.75 
 
 
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

 #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 
 

E.1.b.(1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
December 14, 2012 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Construction Update  

• As of 12-12-12 a portion of our expansion into the permanent casino 
building is now open.  

• F/B outlets now open are the Kitchen Buffet, An Pho Noodle Bar, 
Shark Bar, and Cottonwood Bar. 

• Slots in the new area total 1,000+. 
• Table Games open total 35. 
• Poker Room open with 10 tables.  
• The remaining restaurants, including the Woodfire Grille Steakhouse, 

and Panini Jo’s Deli to open 12-21-12 
• To date, the KS Star has awarded 89% of its sub-contracts to KS 

contractors. 
 

November Revenue #’s 

• Slot Coin-In (Handle) flat from October. 
• Slot Win down 2% from October. November hold slightly lower than 

October. 
• Table Game drop up 7% from October. 
• Table Game Win up 10% from October. Hold 19.0% vs. 19.7% in 

October. 
• Poker Room avg. revenue up 2.0% from October.  

Operational Notes 

• November admissions 5% lower than October. 
• November month end staffing is 701. 
• By 12-12-12 an additional 220 team members on payroll.   

 

E.2.a. (1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

                
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

          
 

  
November 

   
Fiscal YTD 

  
2012 

   
2013 

       Electronic gaming machines 
 

12,477,474.09 
   

64,464,412.96 

       Table games 
 

2,082,481.56 
   

10,069,680.04 

       Other # 
 

- 
   

- 

       Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

14,559,955.65 
   

74,534,093.00 

       State Share 22% 
 

3,203,190.24 
   

16,397,500.46 

       Local Share 3% 
 

436,798.67 
   

2,236,022.79 

       Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

291,199.11 
   

1,490,681.86 

       Casino Share 73% 
 

10,628,767.62 
   

54,409,887.89 
 
 
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.2.b. (1of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
DECEMBER 14, 2012 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON – VICE-PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 

 Although November had one less day than the prior month of October,  general business volume 
was good and Total Gaming had a slight increase of 1.5%  resulting in revenue of $9.8 million.   
Slot revenue was up over the prior month.  Table games volume was about equal,  however table 
games revenue was down due to the hold percentage compared to the prior month which had a 
higher than normal hold percentage. Total visitors were down about 3% as a result of having one 
less day. 
 
The Thanksgiving holiday proved beneficial with business particularly strong on Black Friday 
following the holiday. We also offered several promotional giveaways during the month in an 
effort to drive additional visitation during key periods. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (1of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

                
                

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 

 

  
November 

   
Fiscal YTD 

  
2012 

   
2013 

       Electronic gaming machines 
 

8,154,460.88 
   

40,035,718.12 

       Table games 
 

1,651,006.60 
   

8,427,849.37 

       Other # 
 

- 
   

- 

       Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

9,805,467.48 
   

48,463,567.49 

       State Share 22% 
 

2,157,202.85 
   

10,661,984.85 

       Local Share 3% 
 

294,164.02 
   

1,453,907.02 

       Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

196,109.35 
   

969,271.35 

       Casino Share 73% 
 

7,157,991.26 
   

35,378,404.27 
 
 
 
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

 #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.3.b. (1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: December 14, 2012 

AGENDA ITEM: Presentation of Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services  
   FY13 Revenues, FY2013 Expenditures and FY2014 Budget regarding the  
   2% Problem Gambling and Other Addictions Fund. 

PRESENTER:  Angela Hagan, Director of Behavioral Health Services 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Commission requests an update from KDADS regarding the 2% Problem  
   Gambling and Other Addictions Fund. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission review and discussion. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Commission review and discussion. 

 

 

 

 

F.1.a. (1 of 1)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
12.05.2012 

58.9% 
41.1% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

43.4% 
56.6% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.0% 2.1% 

23.3% 24.0% 

50.0% 

0.7% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
3.0% 

15.6% 

32.1% 30.1% 

13.9% 

5.3% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

15 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - November 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 302 
Violation Incidents = 25 (18 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
6.0% 

Asian/P.I. 
23.2% 

Caucasian 
59.3% 

Lat/His 
10.9% 

Native Am. 
0.3% 

Other 
0.3% 

Ethnicity 

H.1.a. (1 of 1)



 DECEMBER
14 Commission Meeting

 JANUARY
18 Commission Meeting

 FEBRUARY
15 Commission Meeting

 MARCH
15 Commission Meeting

 APRIL
19 Commission Meeting

 MAY
17 Commission Meeting

 JUNE
14 Commission Meeting

 JULY
19 Commission Meeting

 AUGUST
16 Commission Meeting

 SEPTEMBER
13 Commission Meeting

 OCTOBER
18 Commission Meeting

 NOVEMBER
15 Commission Meeting

December 2012 - November  2013

 Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2013
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Jul 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Aug 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2013
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

Oct 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Nov 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28


	C.a. November 2012 Commission Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – November 16, 2012

	D.1.a. GLI Approval Letters December 2012.pdf
	2012




